18 September 1939

Dear Frovest,

Thanx you for your letter of September 15th. It has
only Jjust raached me through being forwarded to my home.

You tall e in your gseond paragraph tiwt "the College,
48 arrangact, wad evaoualasd to duies on the outbreak of war". You will,
Perhaps,; agree however thal 0o arrangesent was oede for evacuating the
%}alt.r:rn Laboratosy o Wales, buy only for some of the departuents wio
ATa responditlic [op uncargeeduats teacning. 1.'...‘ JSou Can arrangge for
afcommonatdon Jor hy departiocnt AL sulcs [ wile endeavour <o cpooperate
with your plans so far as I, and otoel' mambore o. ihe Jepartment, find
it possible,

I inegine, however, thut you may find it difficult or
even impossible to find adequate accommodation in aberyastw,ih. You
will recall too t‘na“he College is under a definite obligation to
provide facllities for the work of the Departiment. If this is so, you
maey sgree that the arrangements so far made for the evacuation of the
College to Wales are incomplete. I have, however, no desire to in-
s§ist that the Galton Laboratory should be accommodated in Wales, but
would be content to retain our accommodation in thie College in epite

of the disadvantage to which you refer in your fourth paragraph.



Alternatively, I could probably still obtain temporary accommodation
elgewhere at some expense to the College, if you will authorise me to
do BO.

I have some difficulty in understanding the second half of
Jour fourth paregraph "when the blow does come, it will be sudden and
it will be a very serious haddicep on our possibility of ‘umuting the
College if it is not completely evacuated."

Fersonsaly, I should anticipate that at some time chosen
by the enemy they would have a serious smack at the London orea. On
the other hand iu would be raeh to assume that they will not find it
more profiiuble to (o dasage in smuller and lese strongly defended
centres. .

Ab 4 BALG AlOVE L ad w0l in any way ineiined to be ubﬂb«:-
tive to aiy echeac whleh would apparently reduce the danger of dafﬁa,g&
o the caloulptily squlpaent oi tiuc Dopurtmeit, which it is certainly
My duly W oabep dGuacl; cea wn boe seed ol e sl woddw cdpulble of
Lslig 1l, abu ui Instructing owbors, shuulu it be reguired vor war
work. This eguipuent, Lo whieh is joined thas of Lle Bedtish Associa-
tlon, is Lumensely &upﬂ:‘iﬂ'im that which ny predecessor was able to
put ai the disposal oy uhe authorities during the lasi Waks

Indeed, if we acted quickly it might still be poseible to
accommodate the Jepartment in the new building recently erected at
Hothamsted. <o disperse the machines and the mathematical computers
8t once would however be as harmful as to risk their destruction by
enemy action.

Youra sincerely,



